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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line: (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line: (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 29, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: RFP230098DWJ 
 
Solicitation Name:  Countywide Ethernet Services     
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 3 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. OPEN DATE/BIDS DUE EXTENSION 

 
FROM:  MARCH 30, 2023, at 2:30 PM 
 
TO:   APRIL 5, 2023, at 2:30 PM 
 

2. ATTACHMENT: (1) – 2023 Utilities Address Network Locations 
 

3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 
Are we quoting the 22 ITS locations listed in Addendum 1, and the 23 locations 
listed on the Address Spreadsheet and in the RFP? 

Answer Yes, see attached list of all 2023 Utilities Address Network Locations 

  

2. 

For clarification, will the awarded vendor be required to contract off the Lee 
County Agreement template?  
If so, is the County open to considering proposed redline modifications?  
 
Alternatively, would the County consider Respondent’s standard Agreement, 
with the inclusion of applicable service schedules, as the baseline for developing 
any contract between the parties?   This would be a new Agreement, not the 
Agreement that expired on 2/3/2023. 

Answer 

Yes, Vendor is required to contract off the Lee County Agreement. Negotiations of 
Terms and Conditions would be handled during the contract phase, which takes 
place post-award. The County will review any redline requests but will not 
guarantee that any revisions will be accepted.  

  

3. 
Would it be possible to provide an updated fully inclusive list of locations 
included in this RFP?  If so, please provide 1 list of all sites included in the RFP 
and the bandwidth requested for each location.   

Answer See attached 2023 Utilities Address Network Locations and estimated bandwidth 
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BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
    ________________ 
Procurement Analyst – David Jones 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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